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To Whom It May Concern:

Our church has worked with Noacon Construction on two major construction
projects over the last 10 years. We have been very pleased with the quality
of their work, their personnel, and their professionalism. They have been

flexible and reasonable in pricing when we requested changes, modifications,
and additions.

The sub-contractors they used were held to the professional standards they
exhibited. Noacon also worked well with our church staff and congregation to
assist us in continuing our services while the construction projects proceeded.

Noacon worked well with our architect; their project managers were always
accommodating in our requests to review any detail with our architect,
myself, pastors, building committee, or members of the congregation.

I have also worked with Noacon in a project involving building construction at
a Youth Encampment. That project has gone well and again, Noacon has
been flexible and easy to work with as we continue that project. They have
bent over backward to accommodate us and assist us in any way possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding
Noacon.

Sincerely,

Flatwoods Missionary Baptist Church

Ao —

Ben Brown, Chairman of Building Committee
870-269-4352
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